

Handwritten: 1-21-72, 120 acres, SW 1/4 SE 1/4 and E 1/2 SE 1/4

Gulf Oil Company - U.S.

HOBBS PRODUCTION AREA

December 21, 1971

RECEIVED

DEC 22 1971

SIR CONSERVATION COMM,
SANTA FE

P. O. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

C. D. Borland
AREA PRODUCTION MANAGER

Mr. A. L. Porter
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Gulf Oil requests your administrative approval for a 120 acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blinebry Gas Pool, to be dedicated to our R. E. Cole (NCT-A) well No. 5, located 2086' FSL & 554' FEL, Section 16, 22-S, 37-E, covering the E/2 and SW/4, SE/4, all in Section 16, 22-S, 37-E.

In support of this application, the following facts are submitted.

1. Applicants R. E. Cole (NCT-A) well No. 11, located 1980' FS & EL, Section 16 22-S, 37-E has been abandoned in the Cary Montoya zone and recompleted in the Blinebry oil, necessitating this non-standard unit.
2. The attached plat shows the proposed 120 acre non-standard Blinebry Gas proration unit outlined in red.
3. The non-standard unit lies wholly within a governmental quarter section.
4. All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.

Your early consideration will be appreciated.

Yours truly,

C. D. Borland
C. D. BORLAND

lwd:
att'd

cc: H. E. Braunig, Jr.
All Offset operators.



